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Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

From: Shane Estep <shane@etechenv.com>
Sent: Friday, October 20, 2017 1:46 PM
To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD
Cc: 'Hickert, Aaron'
Subject: LINN Reports
Attachments: HE West B 30 Delineation_Remediation SOW 101917 .pdf; Barclay State Delineation_Remediation 

SOW 101917 .pdf

Mike 
 
Attached are two delineation/remediation scope of work for the LINN Energy’s Barclay State and HE West B #30 sites. 
 
Please review and let me know if the delineation and the basic scope of work for remediation is acceptable. 
 
Thanks 
 
 

Shane Estep P.G. #4574 

Etech Environmental & Safety Solutions, Inc. 
PO Box 62228 
Midland, Texas 79711 
Office (432) 563-2200 
Fax (432) 563-2213 
Email: shane@etechenv.com 

 


